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From: Wathen, David (Atlanta) <david.wathen@willistowerswatson.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 8:53 AM
To: Maillis, Patricia L. - Director, Employee Services; Deeb, Andrea (Atlanta)
Cc: Hwang, Paul (Atlanta); Meng, Patrick (Atlanta)
Subject: RE: Compensation Committee Meetings and Board Meetings

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.] 

 
 

Pat: 
 
Thanks for the updated meeting dates.  
 
Given the additional analysis requested yesterday (CEO pricing, review appointed and non-appointed roles), we are 
going to need more time to complete the review of the market data and in turn develop competitive LTI values that go 
with the LTI design options. Can we target the middle of March for the initial review? This would still allow ample time 
to review with you and Angie and then with Aaron, whereby we can make edits based on your feedback before 
presenting at the April meetings. 
 
Thanks for your consideration. 
 
David 
 

From: Maillis, Patricia L. - Director, Employee Services [mailto:mailpl@jea.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 5:42 PM 
To: Wathen, David (Atlanta) ; Deeb, Andrea (Atlanta)  
Subject: FW: Compensation Committee Meetings and Board Meetings 
 
Please see below. We will still want to stay on our design schedule to allow time to meet with Aaron prior to these 
meetings. 
 
I will be sending you the meeting notifications. 
 
Pat 
 

From: Hiers, Angelia R. - VP & Chief Human Resources Officer <hierar@jea.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 4:27 PM 
To: Maillis, Patricia L. - Director, Employee Services <mailpl@jea.com>; Strackbine, Scott I. <strasi@jea.com> 
Subject: Compensation Committee Meetings and Board Meetings 
 
 
The first Compensation committee meeting is scheduled April 16th and the second one is May 21st. 
Aaron would like for TWW to be here for April and May’s Compensation Committee and April and May’s Board meeting. 
The board meeting dates are April 23 and May 28. We still need to have the comp info ready for a cursory review the 1st 
week of March.  
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Call me with any questions.  
 
----------------------------------------------------------------- 
Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Virtually all written communications to or from State and Local Officials and 
employees are public records available to the public and media upon request. Any email sent to or from JEA’s system 
may be considered a public record and subject to disclosure under Florida’s Public Records Laws. Any information 
deemed confidential and exempt from Florida’s Public Records Laws should be clearly marked. Under Florida law, e-mail 
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do 
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact JEA by phone or in writing. 
Notice of Confidentiality 
This email contains confidential material prepared for the intended addressees only and it may contain intellectual property of Willis Towers Watson, its affiliates or 
a third party. This material may not be suitable for, and we accept no responsibility for, use in any context or for any purpose other than for the intended context 
and purpose. If you are not the intended recipient or if we did not authorize your receipt of this material, any use, distribution or copying of this material is strictly 
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the original sender with the subject heading "Received in 
error," then delete any copies. 
 
You may receive direct marketing communications from Willis Towers Watson. If so, you have the right to opt out of these communications. You can opt out of 
these communications or request a copy of Willis Towers Watson's privacy notice by emailing unsubscribe@willistowerswatson.com.  
 
 
This e-mail has come to you from Towers Watson Delaware Inc. 


